
 

TO:  Kimberly Montgomery 

  Mayor's Office 
 

FROM: James Owczarski 
  Deputy City Clerk 
 

DATE:  September 22, 2009  
 

RE:  Request for early signing of Council files ASAP 
 
============================================================== 

We are requesting early Mayoral signature for the following files:  
 

File Number        Title           Committee 
 
070007  Substitute resolution to ratify and confirm the final   FP 

   agreements between the City of Milwaukee and Milwaukee  
   District Council 48, AFSCME, AFL-CIO. 

 
081695  Substitute resolution authorizing attendance at    FP 
   conventions, seminars and other travel.  

 
090224       A substitute ordinance to further amend the 2009 rates   FP 

      of pay of offices and positions in the City Service.  
 
090225       A substitute ordinance to further amend the 2009   FP 

      offices and positions in the City Service.  
 

 
090613        A substitute charter ordinance relating to retirement benefits  FP 

       for employees represented by District Council 48, AFSCME,  

       AFL-CIO. 
 

Thank you! 
 
JRO:dkf 

 

 
 


